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ΑΔΙΑΒΑΘΜΗΤΟ 

 

 
 
 

ΑΔΙΑΒΑΘΜΗΤΟ 

ΕΛΛΗΝΙΚΗ ΔΗΜΟΚΡΑΤΙΑ 
 Μόνιμη Αντιπροσωπεία της Ελλάδος 

στο NATO 

ΕΠΕΙΓΟΝ 

 

Αρμόδιος: Ασμχος (ΜΕ) Δημήτριος  Κανταρτζόγλου Βρυξέλλες, 23 Φεβρουαρίου 2021 

Τηλ.: +32 2 707 6734 Α.Π.: 873 
Ηλεκ. 
Δνση: 

d.kantartzoglou@grdel-nato.be   
 

 
ΠΡΟΣ: ΥΠΕΘΑ/ΓΔΑΕΕ/ΔΑΕΤΕ  (μ. ΓΕΕΘΑ) 
   
ΚΟΙΝ.: ΥΠΕΞ/Δ’ Γεν. Δ/ντη  
 ΥΠΕΞ/Δ2 Δ/νση  
 ΓΕΕΘΑ/Γ2 (μ. ΓΕΕΘΑ) 

 
Υπουργείο Ανάπτυξης  
/Γενική Γραμματεία Εμπορίου   
Πλ.Κάνιγγος   

(μ.η.) 

 

Υπουργείο Ανάπτυξης  
/Γενική Γραμματεία Βιομηχανίας  
/Δνση Διεθνών Βιομηχανικών Σχέσεων  
Πλ.Κάνιγγος 

(μ.η.) 

 
Τεχνικό Επιμελητήριο Ελλάδος 
/Δνση Ε Επαγγελματικής Δραστηριότητας,  
Νίκης 4 

(μ.η.) 

 
ΘΕΜΑ: 5η Τροποποίηση Αιτήσεως Υποβολής Προσφορών, RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP για το Έργο: 

«Refresh and Sustain DCIS Equipment Pool»  
  

1.  Διαβιβάζεται, συνημμένως, 5η τροποποίηση αιτήσεως υποβολής προσφορών (Request for 
Quotations/RFQ), διαγωνιστικής διαδικασία ΒΟΑ, εκ μέρους NCIA ως φιλοξενούντος έθνους, για 
υλοποίηση εν θέματι έργου, στο Brunssum, Ολλανδία.   

2. Καταληκτική ημερομηνία υποβολής προσφορών, ορίζεται πλέον η Δευτέρα, 1η Μαρτίου 2021, 
14:00 τ.ω.  

3. Ενδιαφερόμενες εταιρίες αναζητήσουν πληροφορίες μέσω καθοριζομένου Point of Contact 
(POC) (βλ. παρ. 6 τροποποίησης). 

4.  Παρακαλούμε για τις ενέργειές σας. 

 
 

ΛΑΜΠΡΙΔΗΣ 
 
 
Συν. Σελ:  7 
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 NCIA/ACQ/2021/06597
19 February 2021

To: All Nominated Prospective Bidders 

 

Subject: 

 
 
Amendment No. 5 to Request for Quotation RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP 
REFRESH and SUSTAIN DCIS EQUIPMENT POOL 
Project Serial: 2017/0CM03143 
 

 
Reference:  

 
A. AC/4(PP)D/28023-ADD1 
B. NCIA/ACQ/2020/12883 RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP dated 18 December 2020 
C. NCIA/ACQ/2021/06456 Amendment 1 to RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP dated   
     12 January 2021 
D. NCIA/ACQ/2021/06502 Amendment 2 to RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP dated   
     25 January 2021 
E. NCIA/ACQ/2021/06529 Amendment 3 to RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP dated      

05 February 2021 
F. NCIA/ACQ/2021/06529 Amendment 4 to RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP dated 

15 February 2021 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

1. At Reference B your firm was invited, in conformance with the terms of your active Basic Ordering 
Agreement (BOA) with the NCI Agency to participate in a BOA competition for the for the provision 
of Deployable Communications and Information Systems Equipment Pool (DCEP) end-user 
equipment at Brunssum, Netherlands. 
 

2. The purpose of this Amendment 5 is to  

a) Extend the bid closing date; 
b) Publish Purchaser’s answers to the Batch 4 Clarification Requests (CRs) received to 

date for the subject RFQ. The Purchaser is providing their response to the CRs at 
Annex A attached to this letter.  

 
3. To allow sufficient time to address the changes made as part of this amendment, the closing time 

for the submission of quotations in response to this RFQ is hereby extended to 14:00 HOURS 
(BRUSSELS TIME) ON MONDAY, 1 MARCH 2021. 

4. Prospective Bidders are advised that the NATO NCI Agency reserves the right to cancel this RFQ 
at any time in its entirety and bears no liability for bid preparation costs incurred by firms or any 
other collateral costs if bid cancellation occurs. 
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5. The reference for the RFQ is: RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP and all correspondence concerning this RFQ 
should reference this number. 

6. The Purchaser point of contact for all information concerning this Request for Quotation is: 

NATO Communications and Information Agency 
Acquisition Directorate 
NATO Headquarters, Boulevard Leopold III 
1110 Brussels, Belgium 
 
Attn: Ole Hubner, Senior Contracting Officer  
Cc: Tiziana Pezzi, Principal Contracting Officer 
 Ms Estefania Nunez, Senior Contracting Assistant 
 
Email: RFQCO115259DCEP@ncia.nato.int      

 

 

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF ACQUISITION: 

 

 

Tiziana Pezzi 
Principal Contracting Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pezzi 
Tiziana

Digitally signed by 
Pezzi Tiziana 
Date: 2021.02.19 
14:55:06 +01'00'
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DISTRIBUTION LIST FOR Amendment No.5 to REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 
RFQ-CO-115259-DCEP 

 
 
 
Offerors (sent separately in electronic version) 

 
 
 
NATO Delegations (Attn: Investment Adviser): 
 

Albania 1 
Belgium 1 
Bulgaria 1 
Canada 1 
Croatia 1 
Czech Republic 1 
Denmark 1 
Estonia 1 
France 1 
Germany 1 
Greece 1 
Hungary 1 
Iceland 1 
Italy  1 
Latvia 1 
Lithuania 1 
Luxembourg 1 
Montenegro 1 
Netherlands 1 
North Macedonia 1 
Norway 1 
Poland 1 
Portugal 1 
Romania 1 
Slovakia 1 
Slovenia 1 
Spain 1 
Turkey 1 
The United Kingdom 1 
The United States of America 1 

 
 
 
 
Belgian Ministry of Economic Affairs  1 
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Embassies in Brussels (Attn: Commercial Attaché): 
 

Albania 1 

Belgium 1 

Bulgaria 1 

Canada 1 

Croatia 1 

Czech Republic 1 

Denmark 1 

Estonia 1 

France 1 

Germany 1 

Greece 1 

Hungary 1 

Iceland 1 

Italy  1 

Latvia 1 

Lithuania 1 

Luxembourg 1 

Montenegro 1 

Netherlands 1 

North Macedonia 1 

Norway 1 

Poland 1 

Portugal 1 

Romania 1 

Slovakia 1 

Slovenia 1 

Spain 1 

Turkey 1 

The United Kingdom 1 

The United States of America 1 

  
Distribution for information (Blind to Potential Industrial Suppliers): 
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NATO International Staff 

NATO Office of Resources 
      Management and Implementation Branch     

   Attn:  Deputy Branch Chief 

Director, NATO HQ C3 Staff 
      Attn:  Executive Co-ordinator 

SACTREPEUR 
      Attn:  Infrastructure Assistant 

Strategic Commands (as applicable to funding source) 
SACT  Attn: ACOS C4ISR 

ACO Attn: SPT CIS Director 

NATEXs 
All NATEXs 
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Date: 19 January 2021 

TECHNICAL 

Serial 
Nr RFQ Book RFQ Section 

Ref. QUESTION ANSWER RFQ 
amended 

T.80 

RFQ-CO-
115259-DCEP 

AMD3 
 Book II Part IV 

SRS 

Page 17 

MFD shall meet SDIP-27 Level C requirements and 
shall include a contactless badge-reader to control 
printing, Scanning and Copy activities.  

 In regard to the contactless badge-reader, should 
they also meet SDIP-27 Level C requirements? 

The badge reader cannot bring any 
additional antenna to the MFD which could 
put the TEMPEST certification at risk. With 
the exception to the RFID antenna itself 
which has a very limited range and is not 
processing any classified information.” 

No 
amendment to 
RFQ required 

T.81 

RFQ-CO-
115259-DCEP 

AMD3 
 Book II Part IV 

SRS 

Page 12 

Each Desktops shall be equipped with a 100BASE-FX 
1300nm multimode (SC) Network Adapted.  

 Please clarify, are you expecting multimode network 
adapter that will be installed inside the desktop 
computer or can we offer the same model as for 
laptops “100BASE-FX 50.125μm multimode (SC) USB 
powered external Network Adapted compatible with 
1300nm SFP’s.”? 

Please see SRS, 2.4 End-Users Desktops. 
No 

amendment to 
RFQ required. 

T.82 

RFQ-CO-
115259-DCEP 

AMD3 
 Book II Part IV 

SRS 

Page 15 

End-User KVM Switch shall be delivered with cabling 
for two computers and one monitor.  

Could you please specify what type of ports will be 
used as output on the computer? Are you planning to 
use HDMI or DisplayPort? 

Please see responses to T.16 and T.27. 
No 

amendment to 
RFQ required 
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TECHNICAL 

Serial 
Nr RFQ Book RFQ Section 

Ref. QUESTION ANSWER RFQ 
amended 

T.83 

RFQ-CO-
115259-DCEP 

AMD4 
 Book II Part IV 

SRS 

 

 DCEP20-
159  

 

 

Maximum weight specified is 60kg. There does not 
appear to be a printer that meets the specification und  
69kg. Would this be acceptable?  

 

We confirm the maximum weight of 60kg. 
No 

amendment to 
RFQ required 

T.84 

RFQ-CO-
115259-DCEP 

AMD4 
 Book II Part IV 

SRS 

DCEP20-161 

Regarding your answer to the technical question T.9, 
“There is no TEMPEST C requirement for VTC”. 

However, according to Amendment 4 in “SRS 
(DCEP20-161)”, the “VTC Suit shall meet SDIP-27 
Level C requirements”. Could you please confirm our 
assumption that the answer to question “T.9” still is 
valid and it exists no requirement “SDIP-27 Level C” 
for the VTC? 

We confirm SDIP-27 Level C requirement 
for VTC suit. This response supersedes 
the responses to T.9 (Amendment 1) and 
T.40 (Amendment 2) 

No 
amendment to 
RFQ required 
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